MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY ROHTAK

No.CB-11/2012/
Dated:

To
The Principal,
Gurgaon College of Engineering for Women,
Bilaspur Tauru Road, Gurgaon

Sub:  Extension/Continuation in provisional affiliation for the existing B.Tech. (CSE=120.

ECE=120, EEE=30, I'T=90) for the session 2012-13.

Sir,

It is stated that the inspection committee which visited your institute to verify the
compliance of previous conditions of affiliation for the existing B.Tech. (CSE=120.
ECE=120, EEE=30, I'T=90) for the session 2012-13. Your institute is required to make {ull
compliance of the condition as pointed out by the inspection committee in its report before
the commencement of the classes and submit compliance of the same to the University for

further necessary action. A copy of the inspection report is also enclosed for the purpose.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above /
Superintendent {Colleges)

» For D.C.D.C.
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